
CDKN website tender clarification questions 

 

1. Are you and the project absolutely wedded to Drupal 8 as the multi lingual 

solution?  

We are commissioning a Drupal-based site for robustness, based on our positive 

experience with Drupal websites. This is a fixed specification for this piece of work and 

we will not be considering other platforms. Drupal 8 is the minimum requirement but 

since Drupal 9 has now been released since we wrote the tender document, we are 

open to Drupal 9 being used.  

 

2. Is the Drupal requirement set in stone, or is Wordpress a consideration?  

See above, we are not considering Wordpress. 

 

3. We absolutely love the work of CDKN and are actively looking to work on climate 

related projects so would be very grateful if we could possibly make it onto a 

tender list of suppliers – is that possible?  

CDKN doesn't keep any fixed supplier list. 

 

4. In the document you indicate that the total project budget is R500 000 to cover the 

design / build of the new platform and one year's maintenance and hosting - is 

this a fixed price point?  

The R500,000 budget is fixed.  

5. Can we have access to existing Google Analytics data for OS/browsers, device 

and pageviews by country and by month? A static report would be fine.  

Below are the statistics for the last 6 months. 

Top channels (1 March - 31 August): 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Browsers for last 6 months (1 March - 31 August): 
 

 
 
Devices for last 6 months (1 March - 31 August): 

 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Pageviews by month (1 March - 31 August): 

 

 
 
 
Sessions by country (1 March - 31 August): 

 

 
 

 

6. Will a content audit be part of the project? Or, excluding the areas specifically 

highlighted not to be moved over, will all content be migrated?  

Everything will be migrated except the areas specifically highlighted in the RfQ. 

7. How long could the existing website be in a content frozen to allow migration and 

switchover?  

We will take supplier’s advice on how long is needed 

8. Would Drupal 8 or 9 be acceptable? Depending on the compatibility of the 

required Drupal module.  

We are flexible; we intended Drupal 8 at minimum but to be advised by supplier and with 

a view to official support for the site for as many years as possible (if this means Drupal 

9 then that’s fine - supplier to advise). 



9. Would there be sub-editors who have limited edit permissions in the relevant 

micro-sites, or will editors work on the whole site and have a global edit 

permission?  

Editors will work on the whole site and have a global edit permission 

10. Are you able to provide a list of the current plugins being used on the WordPress 

site?  

We will provide a full list, plus full administrative permissions, to the appointed supplier. It 

would be misleading to provide the full list at this stage in the tender process, as quite a 

number of Wordpress plug-ins are currently active on the site which will not be 

applicable on the new site. We will be pleased to explain this in detail to the appointed 

supplier and/or even at interview stage to the shortlisted suppliers who are selected for 

interview.  

11. How would the payment be made to a non-South African entity? Would it be Rand 

or, for example, a UK entity, pounds sterling?  

We can make payment in the currency of the supplier, but the rand cap would remain. 

12. We would like to ask why you have selected Drupal CMS instead of rebuilding the 

website using WordPress?  

See above answers. 

13. Have you or will you be carrying out any benchmarking or assessment of the 

environmental impact (energy &/or data use) of the current website, and are you 

planning to make any quantitative comparisons with the new website? We're 

currently working on a project where we agreed to carry out measurements in 

order to demonstrate improved environmental impact. 

We will be looking at what information is contained in proposals concerning the use of 

renewable energy for servers. That is the principal criterion on which we’ll be judging the 

environmental sustainability of proposals.   


